



Ebenezer Arogu-la-Kadejoh

Personal Shopper/Stylist at Loro Piana

London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Native)

About

Ebenezer gained experience working under Norton & Sons Tailors as an apprentice before branching out to do personal styling. He possesses great instinct and a keen eye, and prefers helping real people achieve their style and dreams working on numerous weddings, video shoots and personal profiles combining the styling, designing & personal shopping experience. Ebenezer will Transcribe your personality and best features into a look you love. His main principal is to help you look and feel fabulous in your own shape.

In addition to a bespoke and luxury fashion expertise, Ebenezer has taken on numerous social creative management projects. Through these projects, he realized the abundance of similarities between creative managing and fashion styling. He understands the importance of a well-decorated and functional online image. As a result, he has expanded his offerings to provide comprehensive personal profile management, and organizing expertise. Whether you need help building your overall image, or organizing your cabinets and closets, Ebenezer is available to consult on any project, however Great or Minuscule.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Ozward Boateng
- Advani London
- Diana Dahlia PR
- Downside Fisher Youth Club
- Kallure
- Kharis Church
- Loro Piana
- Off to Work
- Quantum acquisitions
- Seventh
- THE Group

Experience

● Store Manager - Head Stylist

Advani London | Sep 2021 - Now

Responsible for the overall daily operations of the shop, oversee preparation of shoots, ensuring efficiency and profitability. Duties include hiring, management of staff, facilitating customer service, private client styling and store merchandising.



● Assistant creative director

Seventh | Dec 2021 - Now

Responsible for overall shoot preparation, visual and creative styling, e-commerce model shoots and styling for men and womenswear. Extra duties include generally assisting creative directors.



● Lead Stylist - Personal Shopper

Kharis Church | Apr 2021 - Now

Organise overall style and uniform preparation for various departments in the organisation, visual and creative styling, styling for men and womenswear. Extra duties include the alteration of garments and personal shopping.



● Creative Account Executive

Kallure | Dec 2019 - Now

Manage private client social media platforms, coordinate creative projects for advertising and promotional campaigns, track budgets and costs and ensure that the projects run smoothly. Track page analytics to develop tactical digital marketing campaigns. Achieving KPIS assigned by leadership

● Personal shopper/ Tailor/ Stylist

| Mar 2016 - Now

Passionate about fashion, I am able to provide clients with a consultation service in order to best reach their vision, which has also led to the

addition of a tailoring & personal shopping service.

- Event wedding styling (weddings, music videos, photo shoots)
- Garment design and construction
- Personal Shopping



● **Stylist/Production Assistant**

Ozward Boateng | Apr 2022 - Jun 2022

Responsible for overall shoot preparation visual and creative styling, organisation and merchandising of shop floor, creation of style packages for private clients. Extra Duties include assistance in Fashion Production & MTM departments.



● **LFW Head Stylist - Runway Cordinator**

Diana Dahlia PR | Sep 2022 - Sep 2022

Management of models and overall garment preparation, walkway line-up management, styling for men and womenswear. Extra duties include generally assisting designers.



● **Hospitality Specialist**

Off to Work | Oct 2019 - Aug 2021

My role is to ensure standards of continuous quality, improvement are met and provide leadership for outstanding customer service at all levels of the organisation, define goals for future organisational performance.

Windsor Castle
Wine & Food Waiter

Holland & Holland Shooting Grounds
Cigar Lounge service, Wine & Food Waiter

Hotel Café Royal
Hospitality, Wine & Food Waiter



● **Personal Shopper/Stylist**

Loro Piana | Jan 2018 - Apr 2022

Assisting MTM department with private clients, offering extended visual and creative styling services. Duties include wardrobe styling, personal shopping, consultations, in shop client fittings and Editorial/e-commerce styling.

● **Sales Training Manager**

Quantum acquisitions | Apr 2017 - Sep 2019

Enable my team through training and development in communication and selling capabilities. Other responsibilities, but not limited to ;

- Recruitment
- Account Management
- Team Management



● **Social Media Manager**

Kharis Church | Mar 2015 - Mar 2017

Strategically managed content on multiple social platforms to increase following and physical audience. Including the conception of a supporting page focused on a specific business division growing over 2000 followers.

- Track page analytics to develop tactical digital marketing campaigns.
- Achieving KPIS assigned by leadership.
- Content ideation and creation



● **Sales Associate-Demonstrator**

THE Group | Nov 2011 - May 2016

Provide memorable customer service through effective communication.

- Meet and greet customers

- Housekeeping
- Stock maintenance
- Personal shopping experiences



- **Project Manager**

Downside Fisher Youth Club | Aug 2009 - Apr 2011

Successfully created projects to entice the local youth to participate in productive activities.

Delegated activities to team based on roles and strengths.

Monitoring and reporting progress to stakeholders.

Managed budget from the government allocated funding

Education & Training

2016 - 2017 ● **Newham College of Further Education**

Level 3 bespoke tailoring, Bespoke luxury fashion

2012 - 2015 ● **London Metropolitan University**

2.2, Games modelling, animation and effects

2009 - 2012 ● **Westminster Kingsway College**

BTEC software development in IT (Distinction), Computer science